RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER TO THE CHEYENNE AREA
CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU BOARD OF DIRECTORS”

BE IT RESOLVED by the governing body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
shall be and is hereby appointed as a member of the Cheyenne Area
Convention & Visitors Bureau Board of Directors to perform the duties of said Board according
to law for a three-year term commencing July 1, 2020 and expiring June 30, 2023.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED this day of May, 2020.

BOARD OF LARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman
ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

REVIEWED A APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Laramie C ttorney s Office

OATH OF APPOINTMENT

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly swear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
constitution of the United States, the constitution of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a member of the Cheyenne Area Convention &
Visitors Bureau Board of Directors.

CHEYENNE AREA CONVENTION & VISITORS
BUREAU BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Signature Date

Signature Date
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Valerie Miller

From: Domenic Bravo <domenic@cheyenne.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 1:06 PM

To: Valerie Miller

Subject: FW: Visit Cheyenne Application

Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; visit chey.pdf

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

Sorry it took me a while to get this to you. Thank you
Domenic

From: Wendy Volk <wendyvolk@cheyennehomes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Domenic Bravo <domenic@cheyenne.org>

Subject: Visit Cheyenne Application

Additional Community Involvement

Current Board Member and President of Cheyenne Regional Air Focus Team (CRAFT)
Current Board Member of Mountain Regional Services (MRSI)

Current Board Member of Laramie County Library Foundation

Current Member of Cheyenne Board of Realtors, Wyoming Association of Realtors, National
Association of Realtors, Cheyenne Multiple Listing Service

Volunteer Friday Food Bags

Volunteer NARAL Pro-Choice Wyoming

Past Board Member and Executive Committee Member of Visit Cheyenne

Past Advisory Board Member of ANB Bank

Past Board Member of Cheyenne Frontier Days Old West Museum

Past Chairman of the Cheyenne Frontier Days Old West Museum Carriage Ball

Past Board Member of Cheyenne Symphony

Past Board Member of Cheyenne Board of REALTORS

Past Board Member, Montessori School of Cheyenne

Previous Organizer and Community Advocate of the “Christensen Connects” Political Action
Committee for $15 million Christensen Overpass ballot proposition in 2017

Wendy Volk

Broker Associate/Real Estate Professional

#1 Properties

6106 Yellowstone Road, Cheyenne, WY 82009
307-630-5263



